
 

 

 

FRANKLIN CITY HALL CHAMBERS 

9229 W. LOOMIS ROAD  

FRANKLIN, WISCONSIN 

 
 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 

Thursday, November 21, 2024 at 6:00 P.M. 
 

A. Call to Order and Roll Call 

 

B. Approval of Minutes 

 

1. Approval of the regular meeting of November 7, 2024. 

 

C. Public Hearing Business Matters 

None 

 

D. Citizen comment period. Citizens may comment upon the Business Matter items set forth on this 

Meeting Agenda. 

 

E. Business Matters  

1. Woodfield Trail, Preliminary Plat. Request to change type of ownership from condominium 

to 13 single-family lots, upon property located on South Sophia Court (TKN 891 9054 000). 

2. Department of Public Works Site Plan Amendment. Request for approval of a Site Plan 

Amendment to allow for expansion of a previously approved building addition for storage, on 

property located at 7979 W. Ryan Road (896 9990 001).  

3. Staff announcement. Public open house for the rewrite of the Unified Development Ordinance 

(UDO) scheduled for December 9 (5:00-7:00 pm) in the Hearing Room at Franklin City Hall. 

 

F. Adjournment 

 
The YouTube channel “City of Franklin WI” will live stream the Plan Commission meeting so the public can watch and listen to it at 

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityofFranklinWIGov. Any questions on this agenda may be directed to the Department of City 

Development’s office at 414-425-4024, Monday through Friday, 8 AM – 4:30 PM. 

*Supporting documentation and details of these agenda items are available at City Hall during regular business hours. 
 

**Notice is given that a majority of the Common Council may attend this meeting to gather information about an agenda item over 

which they have decision-making responsibility. This may constitute a meeting of the Common Council per State ex rel. Badke v. 

Greendale Village Board, even though the Common Council will not take formal action at this meeting. 

 

[Note: Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and 

services. For additional information, contact the City Clerk’s office at 414- 425-7500.] 

 

REMINDERS: Next Regular Plan Commission Meeting: December 5, 2024. 

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityofFranklinWIGov


  

 

City of Franklin unapproved 

Plan Commission Meeting 

November 7, 2024 

Minutes 

 

      A.  Call to Order and Roll Call 

Mayor John Nelson called the November 7, 2024 Plan Commission meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. 

in the Council Chambers at Franklin City Hall, 9229 West Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin.  

 

Present were Mayor John Nelson, Alderwoman Courtney Day, Commissioners Patrick Leon, 

Michael Shawgo, Rebecca Specht and Kevin Haley. Also, present were City Attorney Jesse 

Wesolowski and Planning Associate Nick Fuchs. 

 

B.  Approval of Minutes – Regular Meeting of October 17, 2024 

 Commissioner Leon moved and Commissioner Haley seconded a motion to approve the October 

17, 2024 meeting minutes. On voice vote, all voted ‘aye’; motion carried (5-0-0). 

 

C.  Public Hearing Business Matters 

 

1.   Franklin Public Schools, Natural Resource Special Exception. Request to allow disturbance 

of approximately 1,046 square feet of wetland, 528 square feet of wetland buffer, and 2,114 

square feet of wetland setback for the construction of an asphalt path and boardwalk; for property 

located at 8225-8459 West Forest Hill Avenue (TKN 838 9978 001).  

 

  Planning Associate Nick Fuchs presented the Natural Resource Special Exception. Applicant 

Andy Chromy of Franklin Public Schools and Jesse Becker of Point of Beginning, Inc. were 

present. 

 

 The Official Notice of Public Hearing was read in to the record by Planning Associate Nick 

Fuchs and the Public Hearing opened at 6:08 pm and closed at 6:18 pm.  

 

Commissioner Leon moved and Commissioner Specht seconded a motion to recommend 

approval of a Natural Resource Special Exception request to allow disturbance of 

approximately 1,046 square feet of wetland, 528 square feet of wetland buffer, and 2,114 

square feet of wetland setback for the construction of an asphalt path and boardwalk upon 

property located at 8225-8459 West Forest Hill Avenue, subject to conditions within the draft 

Standards, Findings, and Decision Form. On voice vote, all voted ‘aye’; motion carried (5-0-

0). 

 

2.   Nehmey Construction, Inc., Unified Development Ordinance Text Amendment. Request to 

amend the Unified Development Ordinance text at Table 15-3.0603 Standard Industrial 

Classification Title No. 1521 “Single-family housing construction”, to allow for such use as a 

Special Use in the VB Village Business District.  

 
Planning Associate Nick Fuchs presented the Unified Development Ordinance Text Amendment. 

Applicant John Nehmey of Nehmey Construction, Inc. was present. 

 

The Official Notice of Public Hearing was read in to the record by Planning Associate Nick 

Fuchs and the Public Hearing opened at 6:34 pm and closed at 6:36 pm. 

 



  

 

Commissioner Leon moved and Commissioner Shawgo seconded a motion to recommend 

adoption of an ordinance to amend the Unified Development Ordinance text at Table 15-

3.0603 Standard Industrial Classification Title No. 1521 “Single-family housing construction”, 

to allow for such use as a Special Use in the VB Village Business District. On voice vote, all 

voted ‘aye’; motion carried (5-0-0). 

 

3.   Nehmey Construction, Inc., Special Use. Request to allow a design build remodeling business 

use to operate upon property located at 11123 West St. Martins Road (TKN 799 9989 008).  

 
Planning Associate Nick Fuchs presented the Unified Development Ordinance Text Amendment. 

Applicant John Nehmey of Nehmey Construction, Inc. was present. 
 

The Official Notice of Public Hearing was read in to the record by Planning Associate Nick 

Fuchs and the Public Hearing opened at 6:42 pm and closed at 6:43 pm. 

 

Commissioner Leon moved and Commissioner Haley seconded a motion to recommend 

approval of a resolution imposing conditions and restrictions for the approval of a Special Use 

for a design build remodeling business use located at 11123 West St. Martins Road. On voice 

vote, all voted ‘aye’; motion carried (5-0-0). 

 

  D.  Citizen comment period. Citizens may comment upon the Business Matter items set forth on 

this meeting agenda. 

 

The citizen comment period opened at 6:40 p.m. and closed at 6:58 p.m. 

 

 E.   Business Matters 

 

 1.   None. 

 

    F.  Adjournment  

Commissioner Leon moved and Commissioner Shawgo seconded to adjourn the meeting at 

6:44 pm. On voice vote, all voted ‘aye’; motion carried (5-0-0). 



 
 

1 

 CITY OF FRANKLIN  
REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 

 

Meeting of November 21, 2024 
 

Preliminary Plat 
 

RECOMMENDATION: City Development staff recommends approval of the Woodfield Trail 
Preliminary Plat, subject to the conditions set forth in the attached resolution. 

Project name: Woodfield Trail Subdivision, preliminary plat 
Property Owner: Home Path Financial Limited Partnership 
Applicant: Jeff Kleiner, Home Path Financial Limited Partnership 
Agent: William Gentil, Stepping Stone Homes  
Property Address/TKN: South Sophia Court / 891 9054 000 
Aldermanic District: District 6 
Zoning District: R-8 Multiple-Family Residence District 
Staff Planner: Régulo Martínez-Montilva, AICP, CNUa, Planning Manager 
Submittal date: 10-11-2024 
Application number: PPZ24-0169 
 
 

Project Description/Analysis  
The Woodfield Trail residential development received previous approvals of a Condominium Plat and a 
Special Use permit for a single-family condominium with 13 units. The applicant is now requesting 
approval of this Preliminary Plat to change the type of ownership from condominium to single-family 
lots. The applicant is proposing 13 residential lots and 5 outlots for stormwater management and natural 
resources. It’s worth noting that the Sophia Court right-of-way has already been dedicated to the city. 
 
Background 
This development was presented before the Common Council on April 5, 2021, as a Concept Review. 
Then, this 15.6-acre site was created by Certified Survey Map No. 9338 recorded on August 6; and the 
C-1 Conservancy District zoning was removed from such site by rezoning Ordinance No. 2021-2480 on 
September 21. This development also received a variance by the Board of Zoning and Building Appeals 
to allow for a reduced 20-foot front setback on January 19, 2022; and a Natural Resource Special 
Exception (NRSE) was granted on February 1, 2022, to allow for after-the-fact impacts to wetland 
buffers. 
 
The special use permit for 13 duplex structures (26 dwelling units) was granted on June 21, 2022, 
(Resolution No. 2022-7873) and the Site Plan on June 9, 2022 (Plan Commission Resolution 2022-016). 
 
A condominium plat for 26 residential units was approved on September 6, 2022 (Resolution No. 2022-
7895). In November 2023, a condominium plat addendum was recorded depicting 13 single-family 
dwellings. The cul-de-sac street “Sophia Court” was dedicated to the city for right-of-way purposes by 
a warranty deed.  
 

Item E.1. 



 
 

2 

A Special Use amendment was granted in December 2023 (Res. 2023-8072) from two-family residential 
to single-family, reducing the number of units to from 26 to 13. A second Special Use amendment 
granted on November 6, 2024, to remove a condition of approval requiring the installation of a trail on 
the south side of Ryan Road, conditioned upon providing a sidewalk easement, such easement is depicted 
on the plat. 
 
Site Intensity and Capacity Calculations has been already approved as part of previous Special Use 
applications for this development, staff has no further comments as the maximum yield of this site is 48 
dwelling units and the applicant is proposing 13 units.  
 

 
Sophia Court street and some houses in this development has already been built.  
Photograph by City Development staff. 
 
Compliance with the Unified Development Ordinance 
City Development staff reviewed this application for compliance with the following: 

• Table 15-3.0209A, R-8 Multiple- Family Residence District Development Standards. 
• Division 15-7.0500 Preliminary Plat  
• Division 15-7.0500 Design Standards for Land Divisions 

 
Staff provided a review memorandum to the applicant on October 30, 2024. The applicant submitted a 
revised plat on November 11, 2021, addressing most of planning staff comments, with the exception of 
comment no. 6 below: 
 

Lot depth. Pursuant to Section 15-5.0106E “Excessive depth of lots in relation to width shall be 
avoided. The preferred ratio of depth to width is two to one”. Most lots in the proposed 
subdivision don’t meet this two to one ratio. For example, lot 4 has a depth of 360 feet and a 
width of 92 feet resulting in ratio of 3.9 to 1. You may consider outlots to contain protected 
natural resource features (wetlands, wetland buffers, see full list in Natural Resource Protection 
Plan) as well as stormwater management facilities; and also comply with this lot to depth ratio. 
Please note the minimum rear yard of 25 feet when designing outlots, as the minimum distance 



 
 

3 

between the rear lot line and the building footprint. It’s not necessary to contain the wetland 
setback within outlots. 

 Applicant’s response: “We are open to making this change to follow staff recommendations”. 
 
Even though, the applicant is willing to address this staff recommendation, the submitted plat doesn’t 
depict natural resources contained within outlots. It’s worth noting that outlots for natural resources is 
not mandatory by the Unified Development Ordinance, however, it’s a best practice suggested by staff 
for previous subdivisions. Therefore, staff suggest the following condition for consideration of the Plan 
Commission: 
 

The applicant must submit a revised plat depicting protected natural resources within outlots, 
specifically wetlands, wetland buffers, lakes and ponds, shore buffer, young woodlands and 
SEWRPC areas as delineated in Natural Resource Protection Plan dated December 30, 2021, for 
Department of City Development review, prior to submitting an application for Final Plat.  

 (This condition is not included in the attached draft resolution). 
 

 
Example of subdivision with an outlot for natural resources, Tess Creek Estates subdivision. 
 
The applicant has also addressed engineering staff comments, engineering staff is recommending the 
following condition of approval: 
 

The applicant must submit a proposed master grading plan showing the typical shared swale at 
the lot line with adjacent properties and determine the maximum impervious coverage for each 
lot based on the capacity of the approved storm sewer management plan, for Engineering 
Department review. Issuance of the building permit is on hold until the Engineering Department 
receives the requested grading plan. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
City Development staff recommends approval of the Woodfield Trail Preliminary Plat, subject to the 
conditions set forth in the attached resolution. 



STATE OF WISCONSIN             CITY OF FRANKLIN               MILWAUKEE COUNTY 
               [Draft 11-13-24] 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-_____ 
 

A RESOLUTION CONDITIONALLY APPROVING A  
PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR WOODFIELD TRAIL SUBDIVISION 

(SOUTH SOPHIA COURT) 
(HOME PATH FINANCIAL LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, APPLICANT) 

              
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, having received an application for 
approval of a preliminary plat for Woodfield Trail subdivision, such plat being a part of Lot 
1 of Certified Survey Map No. 9338, as recorded in the Register of Deeds office for 
Milwaukee County as Document No. 11148158, in the Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of 
Section 30, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, 
Wisconsin, Home Path Financial Limited Partnership, applicant; said preliminary plat having 
been reviewed by the City Plan Commission and the Plan Commission having recommended 
approval thereof at its meeting on _______________, 2024, pursuant to certain conditions; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Common Council having reviewed such application and Plan 
Commission recommendation and the Common Council having determined that such 
proposed preliminary plat is appropriate for approval pursuant to law upon certain 
conditions. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Common Council of 
the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, that the Preliminary Plat of Woodfield Trail subdivision, as 
submitted by Home Path Financial Limited Partnership, as described above, be and the same 
is hereby approved, subject to the following conditions: 

1. That any and all objections made and corrections required by the City of Franklin, by 
Milwaukee County, and by any and all reviewing agencies, shall be satisfied and 
made by the applicant. 

2. That all land development and building construction permitted or resulting under this 
Resolution shall be subject to impact fees imposed pursuant to §92-9 of the Municipal 
Code or development fees imposed pursuant to §15-5.0110 of the Unified 
Development Ordinance, both such provisions being applicable to the development 
and building permitted or resulting hereunder as it occurs from time to time, as such 
Code and Ordinance provisions may be amended from time to time. 

3. Home Path Financial Limited Partnership, successors and assigns and any developer 
of the Woodfield Trail subdivision development shall pay to the City of Franklin the 
amount of all development compliance, inspection and review fees incurred by the 
City of Franklin, including fees of consults to the City of Franklin, for the Home Path 



WOODFIELD TRAIL – PRELIMINARY PLAT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-_____ 
Page 2 
 

Financial Limited Partnership subdivision development, within 30 days of invoice for 
same.  Any violation of this provision shall be a violation of the Unified Development 
Ordinance, and subject to §15-9.0502 thereof and §1-19 of the Municipal Code, the 
general penalties and remedies provisions, as amended from time to time. 

4. The approval granted hereunder is conditional upon Home Path Financial Limited 
Partnership and the Woodfield Trail subdivision development project for the 
properties located at South Sophia Court: (i) being in compliance with all applicable 
governmental laws, statutes, rules, codes, orders and ordinances; and (ii) obtaining all 
other governmental approvals, permits, licenses and the like, required for and 
applicable to the project to be developed and as presented for this approval. 

5. The Woodfield Trail subdivision development project shall be developed in 
substantial compliance with the terms and provisions of this Resolution. 

6. The applicant must submit a proposed master grading plan showing the typical shared 
swale at the lot line with adjacent properties and determine the maximum impervious 
coverage for each lot based on the capacity of the approved storm sewer management 
plan, for Engineering Department review. Issuance of the building permit is on hold 
until the Engineering Department receives the requested grading plan. 

7. A draft of the declaration of deed restrictions, protective covenants, and the legal 
instruments and rules for any proposed Wisconsin non-profit membership corporation 
(homeowners association) whereby the subdivider intends to regulate land uses in the 
proposed subdivision and otherwise protect the proposed development shall be 
submitted to the City as part of the Final Plat for review and approval solely as to 
form and as such may pertain to existing city rules and regulations. 

8. Any proposed subdivision monument sign(s) shall be subject to review and approval 
by the Plan Commission and issuance of a Sign Permit from the Department of City 
Development. 

9. The Final Plat shall be in full compliance with all pertinent City of Franklin Design 
Standards and Construction Specifications. 

 
 Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this 
_______ day of ____________________, 2024. 
 
 Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of 
Franklin this _______ day of ____________________, 2024. 
 
        
 
 



WOODFIELD TRAIL – PRELIMINARY PLAT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-_____ 
Page 3 
 

APPROVED: 
 
 
       _________________________________  
       John R. Nelson, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________       
Shirley J. Roberts, City Clerk 
 
AYES ______ NOES ______ ABSENT ______ 



Planning Department 
(414) 425-4024

9524 S. Sophia Court
TKN 891 9054 000

This map shows the approximate relative location of property
boundaries but was not prepared by a professional land surveyor.
This map is provided for informational purposes only
and may not be sufficient or appropriate for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.

R-8 

R-2 M-1 

PDD R-3 

R-8 
C-1 

C-1 

LOOMIS
RD

RYAN                           RD   

SO
PH

IA
CT

LOOMIS CT

MONARCH DR

N
2021 Aerial Photo

0 425 850212.5 Feet

Property

 



Planning Department 
(414) 425-4024

9524 S. Sophia Court
TKN 891 9054 000

This map shows the approximate relative location of property
boundaries but was not prepared by a professional land surveyor.
This map is provided for informational purposes only
and may not be sufficient or appropriate for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.

LOOMIS
RD

RYAN                           RD   

SO
PH

IA
CT

LOOMIS CT

PARKVIEW LN

MONARCH DR

N
2021 Aerial Photo

0 425 850212.5 Feet

Property

 



                                           

___________________________________________________________________________________________  
5116 N 126th St                                                                 
Butler, WI 53007 
www.myhomepath.com 
Facebook.com/HomePathFinancial  
                                                          

“Home Path Financial ~ Opening a Path to Success” 

 
November 11, 2024 
 
 
City of Franklin 
9229 W Loomis Rd 
Franklin, WI 53132 
 
 
Re: Changes to Preliminary Plat for Woodfield Trail 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Martínez-Montilva, 
 
In response to the comments and requests made by the City of Franklin regarding the 
preliminary plat for the Woodfield Trail subdivision. 
 
We have carefully reviewed all feedback provided, and I am pleased to inform you that all the 
requested changes have been addressed. The updated preliminary plat now reflects the 
necessary revisions. 
 
Please find the revised preliminary plat enclosed for your review. Should there be any further 
clarifications or additional modifications required, we are happy to work with the City to 
ensure that all conditions are met and the development can move forward smoothly. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. We look forward to your feedback and to 
continuing the review process for the Woodfield Trail project. 
 
 
 
Home Path Financial, LP 
William Gentil  
Land and Development Team 
 
  
Attachments: 
Updated Project Narrative 
Annotated Review Comments Memorandum 
(separate PDF) 809.60B PREPLAT 20241107 



                                           

___________________________________________________________________________________________  
5116 N 126th St                                                                 
Butler, WI 53007 
www.myhomepath.com 
Facebook.com/HomePathFinancial  
                                                          

“Home Path Financial ~ Opening a Path to Success” 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Re: Woodfield Trail Re-Platting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The owner of this property is looking to change the way ownership is passed to purchasers. It would go 
from detached condo ownership to detached single family ownership. 
 
This would remain as 13 lots and there will be 1 single family home built on each lot. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thank you for your consideration.   
 
 
 
Home Path Financial, LP 
Ken Frank  
Director of Land and Development 
 
  
 
 
 



1  

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: October 31, 2024 

To: William Gentil. Stepping Stone Homes 
From: Régulo Martínez-Montilva, Planning Manager 
 City of Franklin, Department of City Development 
RE: Review comments for preliminary plat application regarding the proposed  

Woodfield Trail Subdivision. 9524 S Sophia Ct 
 
 
Below are review comments and recommendations for the above-referenced application submitted by 
Home Path Financial Limited Partnership and deemed complete for review on October 11, 2024.   

Department of City Development comments 

Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) Table 15-3.0209A, R-8 Multiple- Family Residence District 
Development Standards. 

1. Minimum lot width. Lots 7, 8 and 9 don’t meet the minimum lot width of 60 feet. Pursuant to the 
Unified Development Ordinance (UDO), subdivisions must be “designed as to provide each lot 
with a minimum of 60 feet frontage along a public street”. Please revise lots 7,8 and 9. 
 

 
 
If you consider that meeting the minimum width for these lots would result in severe hardship, you 
may apply for a Land Division Variance, subject to approval by the Plan Commission. Application 
form and relevant UDO section attached. 
 
This was updated by Pinnacle Engineering Group. 



2  

2. Side yard setback. Please revise lot 6 to depict the minimum 5-foot setback.  

This was updated by Pinnacle Engineering Group. 

 
 

3. Wetland setback. Please revise lot 12 to depict the building footprint outside the required 50-foot 
wetland setback. 

This was updated by Pinnacle Engineering Group. 

 
 



3  

4. Lot coverage. Please add the maximum lot coverage of 0.35 to the zoning requirements section in 
the upper left corner of plat sheet 1. 

This was updated by Pinnacle Engineering Group. 

UDO Division 15-7.0500 Preliminary Plat  

5. Use statement. Staff acknowledges that this plat is for a single-family subdivision, but pursuant 
to UDO Section 15-7.0501H, please add a use statement with the underlined information: 

“Use Statement. A statement of the proposed use of the lots stating the use type of buildings 
and/or uses proposed to occupy the lots, number of proposed lots, and number of dwelling 
units per lot, and proposed density”. 

A revised project narrative has been provided to include this information. 

 

UDO Division 15-7.0500 Design Standards for Land Divisions 

6. Lot depth. Pursuant to Section 15-5.0106E “Excessive depth of lots in relation to width shall be 
avoided. The preferred ratio of depth to width is two to one”. Most lots in the proposed subdivision 
don’t meet this two to one ratio. For example, lot 4 has a depth of 360 feet and a width of 92 feet 
resulting in ratio of 3.9 to 1. You may consider outlots to contain protected natural resource 
features (wetlands, wetland buffers, see full list in Natural Resource Protection Plan) as well as 
stormwater management facilities; and also comply with this lot to depth ratio. Please note the 
minimum rear yard of 25 feet when designing outlots, as the minimum distance between the rear 
lot line and the building footprint. It’s not necessary to contain the wetland setback within outlots.  

We are open to making this change to follow staff recommendations. 

 
7. Sidewalk easement. Loomis and Ryan Inc. requested a special use amendment on August 12, 2024, 

and submitted plans (attached) for a sidewalk easement on this subdivision. Please depict this 
sidewalk easement on the plat. 

This was updated by Pinnacle Engineering Group. 

 



4  

8. Landscape bufferyard easement. Pursuant to UDO Section 15-5.0102A, please add the following 
note on the face of the plat: 

"Landscape Bufferyard Easement: This strip is reserved for the planting of trees and 
shrubs; the building of structures hereon is prohibited." 
 

Note that this easement has been already approved, a copy is attached for your reference. 

This was updated by Pinnacle Engineering Group. 

9. Conservation easement. Please add a note regarding the conservation easement restrictions. The 
recorded conservation easement is attached for your reference. 

This was updated by Pinnacle Engineering Group. 

Miscellaneous 

10. Notes. Please revise note numbering on sheet 2, number 8 is duplicated.  
 
This was updated by Pinnacle Engineering Group. 
 

 

11. Please confirm that no grading activities will take place within the 30-foot wetland buffer. 

This was updated by Pinnacle Engineering Group. 

12. Please note that stormwater management, utilities, grading and erosion control must be submitted 
separately to the Engineering Department. For more information, please call 414-425-7510. 

13. Note that it’s a requirement for Preliminary Plats to submit a Natural Resource Protection Plan, 
Landscape Plan and Site Intensity and Capacity Calculations. You gave permission to staff to use 
the following documents (attached) from previous submittals: 

• Natural Resource Protection Plan dated 12/30/2021. 
• Landscape Plan dated 01/07/2022. 
• Site Intensity and Capacity Calculations dated 5/31/2021. 



5  

Since these documents have been previously approved, staff has no further comments on them. 

No action necessary. 

14. Review time frame. In order to meet the 90-day review time frame, this preliminary plat is 
tentatively scheduled for the November 21, Plan Commission meeting and December 3 Common 
Council. It is suggested that you extend the review time frame in writing for additional 30 days if 
you’re applying for a land division variance. Otherwise, the city would need to take action on a plat 
that doesn’t meet land division standards.  

No action necessary. 

15. Letter from Milwaukee County is attached for your reference. 
 
All items updated by Pinnacle Engineering Group except the dissolution of the condo 
association which is being completed by the owner’s attorney. 

 
Engineering Department comments 

16. No comments. Show the following easement with the corresponding recorded document number. 
• Storm Water Pond and Access Easement 
• Storm Drainage Easement 
• Water Main Easement 
• Public Trail Easement 
• Conservation Easement 
• Landscape Easement 
• Utility Easement (WE-Energies, Communication, etc.) 

 
This was updated by Pinnacle Engineering Group. 

17. Show lot access has at least a sixty-foot (60-ft) minimum measured at the right of the line. Lots 7,8 
& 9 do not meet the required minimum frontage. 

This was updated by Pinnacle Engineering Group. 

18. Replace note #10 with “Wetlands delineation per the recorded Certified Survey Map No. 9338 

This was updated by Pinnacle Engineering Group. 

Inspection Services Department comments 

19. Inspection Services has no comments on the proposal at this time. 

Police Department comments 

20. The PD has no comments or concerns. 

 



18
'

WISCONSIN
ELECTRIC POWER
COMPANY EASEMENT
PER DOC. 3236448

NORTH LINE OF THE NW 1/4 SEC. 30, T5N, R21E

N89°31'45"W  2703.66'
1325.63'

POND

LOT 1
C.S.M. NO. 9050

35'

15'

NW CORNER, NW 1/4
SEC. 30, T5N, R21E
N=324,119.49
E=2,517,459.25
(FOUND CONC. MON.
W/ BRASS CAP)

(VARIABLE PUBLIC R.O.W.)

WETLAND

WETLAND

75' SHORE
BUFFER

30'

30'

50'

70'
70' CROSS ARM
EASEMENT
DOC. 3236448

75'

O
VE

R
H

EA
D

 H
IG

H
 T

EN
SI

O
N

 W
IR

ES

100'

100' TREE
CLEARING
EASEMENT
DOC. 3236448

POND

15' WEST SHORE
PIPE LINE EASEMENT

PER DOC. 3875551

STORM WATER
POND AND  ACCESS

EASEMENT PER
DOC. 11396054 &

11396055

NE CORNER
LOT 1 CSM 9338 S00°34'12"E  33.01'

30'

50'

45
'

20
'

CONSERVANCY
EASEMENT

CENTER LINE

REFERENCE LINE R/W PROJECT 2240-07-21

60'

120'

CONCRETE CURB MEDIAN

SITE BENCHMARK:
RAILROAD SPIKE
IN UTILITY POLE
EL.=802.73

TREE LINE

TREE LINE

TREE LINE

GRAVEL
PATH

GRASS

GRASS

SIGN

HIGH
TENSION
TOWER

 ASPHALT PAVEMENT

 ASPHALT SHOULDER

GRAVEL

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

 ASPHALT SHOULDER

DRIVE
OPENING

BURIED
12" RCP
CULVERT

12" RCP
CULVERT

INV.=801.69

24" CMP CULVERT
NW INV.=795.95
SE INV.=795.87

12" CMP CULVERT
W INV.=798.79
E INV.=798.82

EDGE OF WATER
05/04/2021
EL.=799.3

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

LOT 1
C.S.M. NO. 8907

WEST LOOMIS ROAD

STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY "36"

STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY "45"

(VARIABLE PUBLIC R.O.W.)

UNPLATTED LANDS
TAX KEY #
8919995001
OWNER: WI

ELECTRIC POWER
COMPANY

UNPLATTED LANDS

OWNER: STATE OF
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT

OF TRANSPORTATION

TAX KEY #8919998002

OWNER: SERGIO LOPEZ
TAX KEY #8919001000

OWNER: GREGG SCHMIDT
PROPERTIES LLC

TAX KEY #8919004000

29.4'

29.5'

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

ZONED: R8

ZONED: R8

ZONED: R2

ZONED: R8

ZONED: R8

ZONED: PDD40

ZONED: PDD40

ZONED: R3

OzaB2

AsA

AsA

AsA

AsA

BlA

OzaB2

OzaB

MeB

BlA

BlA

BlA

BlA BlA

BlA

BlA

20'

30' WETLAND
BUFFER

50' WETLAND
SETBACK

30' WETLAND
BUFFER

50' WETLAND
SETBACK

SO
PH

IA
 C

O
U

R
T

(6
0'

 P
U

BL
IC

 R
.O

.W
.)

ISOLATED NATURAL RESOURCE
AREA PER SOUTHEASTERN

WISCONSIN REGIONAL
PLANNING COMMISSION 2010

ENVIRONMENTAL CORRIDORS

STORM WATER POND AND
ACCESS EASEMENT PER

DOC. 11396054 & 11396055

20' TRAIL EASEMENT
PER DOC. 11393321

GRAVEL P
ATH

WEST RYAN ROAD

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=798.01
8" W=783.11
8" E=782.97

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=800.37
8" E=784.99

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=799.91
36" E=777.91

36" W=777.96
8" N=780.23

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=799.26
8" W=780.49
8" S=780.26

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=798.47
8" W=783.01
8" E=782.93

33
'

45
'

45
'

33
'

NE CORNER, NW 1/4 SEC. 30, T5N, R21E
N=324,097.27; E=2,520,162.66

(FOUND CONC. MON. W/ BRASS CAP)
(WISCONSIN STATE PLANE CO-

ORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE)
REFERENCE BENCHMARK: EL=803.18

P.O.C

L1

S0
0°

34
'1

2"
E 

 
91

0.
27

'

S75°45'51"W  897.94'

N
01

°1
5'

54
"W

 
 

45
4.

13
'

C1

C
2

L2

L3
C

3

L4

C
4

C5

C6

C
7

L6

C
8

L7
C

9

L8

C
10

L9

L10

L5

30'
30'

30' 30'

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

SITE BENCHMARK:
SE FLANGE BOLT
HYDRANT, EL.=802.73

33
'

24" RCP
INV=801.04

15" RCP
INV=800.93

15" RCP
INV=795.23

15" RCP
INV=800.03

BUILDING
SETBACK

(TYP.)

802

801

803

804

802
806

807

804

802

802

803

805

807

80
8

80
8

80
8

803

81
0

80
1

804

806

808

80
1

80
8

80
6

80
4

80
5

80
1

795

80
3

801

799

798

798 799
799 800

800

800

801

804

80
4

80
1

80
0

79
6

79
6

79
7

79
9

80
4

80
4

80
8

797

79
6

80
4

80
4

80
7

79
9

80
4801

19,533 SF
2

24,112 SF
3

30,600 SF
4

55,443 SF
5

32,917 SF
8

39,794 SF
9

33,713 SF
10

25,469 SF
11

18,876 SF
12

10,998 SF
OUTLOT 1

122,039 SF
OUTLOT 2

59,298 SF
OUTLOT 4

22,525 SF
OUTLOT 5

GARAGE FLOOR
EL.=808.2

GARAGE FLOOR
EL.=808.5

113'

197'

246'

302'

363'

502'

403'

228'

127'

229'

240'

295'

307'

292'

267'

267'

234'

20
'

85
'

26
'

50
'

73
'

90
'

85
'

66
'

60
'

87
'

92
'

88
'

61
'

25
'

98
'

242'

13
0'

86'

10
5'

11
0'

209 '

11
'

32
1'

515'

261'

122'

15
9'

10
9'

87
'

24
0'

23
'

91
'

14
7'

50'

50' WISDOT HIGHWAY SETBACK LINE

27' X 80' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT PER DOC. 11316601

CONSERVATION
EASEMENT PER
DOC. 11296973

CONSERVATION
EASEMENT PER
DOC. 11296973

STORM DRAINAGE
EASEMENT PER DOC.

11393319

STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT
PER DOC. 11393319

STORM
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
PER DOC.
11393319

STORM
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
PER DOC.
11393319

STORM
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
PER DOC.
11393319

STORM DRAINAGE
EASEMENT PER

DOC. 11393319

POND

20' WATER MAIN
EASEMENT PER
DOC. 11393320

LANDSCAPE
BUFFERYARD

EASEMENT PER
DOC. 11332456

21,253 SF
13

12" RCP
INV=803.90

DOOR SILL
EL.=809.0

15,168 SF
1

STORM WATER POND AND
ACCESS EASEMENT PER
DOC. 11396054 & 11396055

POND

10' X 32' SANITARY SEWER
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS AND
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT PER
DOC. 10970000

GARAGE FLOOR
EL.=805.4

EXISTINGBUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

SIDEWALK
EASEMENT

60'

20'

5'

5'

RESTRICTED ACCESS PER DOC. 7391120 & 6515731

20,304 SF
7

59,008 SF
6

13,397 SF
OUTLOT 3

91'

54
'

60'

15
'

31
'

12
2'

23
4'

I, John P. Konopacki, Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify that this survey map is
correct to the best of my knowledge and belief with the information provided and
complies with requirements of Chapter A-E 7  s.35.93 of the Wisconsin State Statutes.

SIGNED ___________________________________________________________
            JOHN P. KONOPACKI, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR S-2461

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

0
2

4SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

D
AT

E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    
WISCONSIN OFFICE:

20725 WATERTOWN ROAD SUITE 100
BROOKFIELD, WI 53186

(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

CITY OF FRANKLIN PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
PL

A
T

80
9.

60
B

09
/2

4/
20

24

1"
 =

 6
0'

1

2
OF

WOODFIELD TRAIL
SUBDIVISION

REVIEWING AGENCIES:
- City of Franklin

- Department of Administration
- Department of Transportation

- Milwaukee County SEPTEMBER 24, 2024
REVISED: OCTOBER 8, 2024
REVISED: OCTOBER 28, 2024
REVISED: NOVEMBER 7, 2024

ZONING:
R8 - MULTIPLE FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT

ZONING REQUIREMENTS:
MIN. FRONT SETBACK - 25 FEET (ZONING)
MIN. FRONT SETBACK - 20 FEET (CONDOMINIUM) RESOLUTION #2023-8072
MIN. SIDEYARD - 5 FEET
MIN. REARYARD - 25 FEET
MIN. WETLAND SETBACK = 50 FEET
MIN. WETLAND BUFFER = 30 FEET
MIN. LOT WIDTH AT SETBACK LINE = 60 FEET
MIN. LOT AREA = 6,000 SF
MAX LOT COVERAGE = 0.35

D
R

AF
TE

D
 B

Y:
 S

T

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

WOODFIELD TRAIL SUBDIVISION
Being all of WOODFIELD TRAIL ADDENDUM NO. 1, a Condominium,
in the Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 30, Township 5
North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin

Prepared by:
PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
20725 WATERTOWN  ROAD  I  SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
OFFICE: (262) 754-8888

NORTH

Subdivider:
Grapevine Realty

Stepping Stone Homes
5118 N 126th Street
Butler, WI  53007

Owner:
Home Path Financial Limited

Partnership
5116 N 126th Street
Butler, WI 53007

1" = 60'0 120'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

Bearings referenced to the Wisconsin State Plane
Coordinate System, South Zone (N.A.D. 1927).  The north

line of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 30, Township 5
North, Range 21 East has a bearing of S89°31'45"E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



N
O

R
TH

WEST
LOOMIS
COURT

WEST RYAN ROAD

 NW 1/4
SEC. 30

 T5N, R21E

S.T.H. "45" & "36"

CITY OF FRANKLIN PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
PL

A
T

80
9.

60
B

09
/2

4/
20

24

1"
 =

 6
0'

2

2
OF

WOODFIELD TRAIL
SUBDIVISION

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS

W

CL. =CENTERLINE

CONC. =CONCRETE

EL. =ELEVATION

EXT. =EXISTING

INV. =INVERT

MON. =MONUMENT

P.O.B. =POINT OF BEGINNING

P.O.C. =POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

R.O.W =RIGHT OF WAY

SEC. =SECTION

SQ. FT. =SQUARE FEET

W/ =WITH

(R) =RECORDED AS

(D) =DEEDED AS

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

STORM INLET

CLEANOUT

CATCH BASIN

LATERAL

UNKNOWN MANHOLE

WELL

HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

DOWN SPOUT

SPRINKLER VALVE

WATER SHUT OFF

STANDPIPE

WATER MANHOLE

FLOOD LIGHT

LIGHT POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

FIBER OPTIC LINE

TELEPHONE LINE

ELECTRIC LINE

OVERHEAD WIRES

CABLE TELEVISION

GAS MAIN

WETLANDS

TREE LINE

NO ACCESS

FIBER OPTIC MARKER

FIBER OPTIC MANHOLE/VAULT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

TELEPHONE MANHOLE/VAULT

TELEPHONE MARKER

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRIC METER/PEDESTAL

ELECTRIC MANHOLE/VAULT

CABLE TV RISER/BOX CABLE

TV MANHOLE/VAULT

GAS VALVE

GAS METER

GAS MARKER

AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

VENT

DIRECTIONAL ARROW

DUMPSTER

HANDICAP STALL

SPOT ELEVATION

HIGH TENSION TOWER

SIGN

MAIL BOX

FLAG POLE

BASKETBALL HOOP

BOLLARD

CROSS CUT

FOUND 1" IRON PIPE

FOUND 3/4" IRON ROD

MAG NAIL

SECTION MONUMENT

BENCH MARK

CONIFER TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

BUSH

WETLAND SYMBOL

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

NOTES:

1. Gross land area of the subject property is 624,447 square feet (14.3353 acres).
2. Subdivision contains 13 Lots and 5 Outlots.
3. Tax Parcel Numbers: 891-9042-000 thru 891-9054-000
4. Vertical Datum: National Geodetic Vertical Datum of 1929 (NGVD29). Contours are shown at a 1' interval based on actual ground survey of the

current ground terrain. Reference Benchmark: Concrete monument with brass cap at the Northwest  corner of the Northeast 1/4 Section 30, Town 5
North, Range 21 East, Elevation = 803.18.

5. All Lots serviced by public sanitary sewer and water main.
6. All streets improved with concrete curb and gutter and asphalt pavement.
7. No direct vehicular access shall be allowed on to West Loomis Road - State Trunk Highway "36" & "45".
8. Flood Zone Classification: The property lies with in Zone "X" of the Flood Insurance Rate Map Community Panel No. 55079C0205E.  Zone "X" areas are

determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain.
9. Utility Easements to be determined during site engineering and will be shown on the final plat.  Stormwater management, utilities, grading and erosion

control will be submitted separately to the Engineering Department
10. Underground utility locations shown are based on field location markings by Digger's Hotline. The location and size of underground structures and

utilities shown hereon have been located based on a reasonable visual observation and are shown for informational purposes only. PINNACLE
ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC. does not guarantee the location of utilities shown. Contact Digger's Hotline prior to the start of any activity.

11. Wetland delineation per the recorded Certified Survey Map No. 9338.
12. Soil Types: AsA - Ashum silty clay loam, 0 to /% slopes; BlA - Blount silt loam, 1 to 3% slopes; MeB - Markham silt loam, 2 to 6% slopes; OzaB -

Ozaukee silt loam, 2 to 6% slopes; OzaB2 - Ozaukee silt loam, 2 to 6% slopes, eroded.
13. OUTLOT OWNERSHIP AND PURPOSE: All Outlots of the plat of WOODFIELD TRAIL SUBDIVISION shall be maintained by the WOODFIELD TRAIL

SUBDIVISION Homeowners Association for storm water management purposes and open space and each individual lot owner shall have an undividable
fractional ownership of the outlots and that Milwaukee County and the City of Franklin shall not be liable for any fees or special assessments in the event
Milwaukee County or the City of Franklin should become the owner of any lot in the subdivision by reason of delinquency. The Homeowners Association
shall maintain said Outlots in an unobstructed condition so as to maintain their intended purpose. Construction of any building, grading, or filling in said
Outlots is prohibited unless approved by the City of Franklin. The Homeowners Association grants to the City the right (but not the responsibility) to enter
upon the Outlots in order to inspect, repair, or restore said Outlots to their intended purpose. Expense incurred by the City for said inspection, repair, or
restoration of said Outlots may be placed against the tax roll for said association and collected as a special charge by the City. The developer and all
subsequent owners shall transfer to any subsequent purchaser of any buildable lot within the plat of WOODFIELD TRAILS SUBDIVISION an undividable
one-thirteenth (1/13th) interest in said Outlots. The developer and all subsequent owners warrant and represent that said outlots for assessment
purposes will have no value per se, and the 1/13th interest in said outlots would be assessed with each of the buildable lots.  In the event that said
outlots are not assessed as above, the developer and all subsequent owners warrant and represent that each will pay 1/13th per buildable lot, of the
taxes due on said outlots. In the event that these said taxes are not paid, Milwaukee County reserves the right to collect from each and every developer
or subsequent owner individually for all taxes due.

14. WETLAND RESTRICTIONS
·Grading and filling shall be prohibited unless specifically authorized by the municipality in which they are located and, if applicable, Milwaukee County,
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and the Army Corps of Engineers.
·The removal of topsoil or other earthen materials shall be prohibited.
·The removal or destruction of any native vegetative cover, ie., trees, shrubs, grasses, etc., shall be prohibited, with the exception of the removal of
dead, dying or diseased vegetation, non-indigenous species or noxious weeds (as defined by local ordinance) at the discretion of a forester or naturalist
and the approval of Milwaukee County.
·Grazing by domesticated animals, ie., horses, cows, etc.., shall be prohibited.
·The introduction of plant material not indigenous to the existing environment of the wetland area or primary environmental corridor shall be prohibited.
·Creation of a mown landscape, gardening, cultivating, or depositing yard waste of any type shall be prohibited.
·Ponds may be permitted subject to the approval of the municipality in which they are located and, if applicable, the Milwaukee County, the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources and the Army Corps of Engineers.
·Construction of buildings within the wetland boundary is prohibited.

15. Landscape Bufferyard Easement: This strip is reserved for the planting of trees and shrubs; the building of structures hereon is prohibited.
16. No grading activities will take place within the 30-foot wetland buffer.
17. CONSERVATION EASEMENT RESTRICTIONS:

·There shall be no construction or placement of  buildings or any other structure.
·There shall be no construction or any improvements, unless, the improvement is specifically and previously approved by the Common Council of the City
of Franklin, upon the advice of such other persons, entities, and agencies as it may elect; such improvements as may be so approved being intended to
enhance the resource value of the protected property to the environment or the public and including, but not limited to animal and bird feeding stations,
park benches, the removal of animal blockage of natural drainage or other occurring blockage of natural drainage, and the like.
·There shall be no excavation, dredging, grading, mining, drilling or changes to the topography of the land or its natural condition in any manner, including
any cutting or removal of vegetation, except for the removal of dead or diseased trees;
·There shall be no filling, dumping, or depositing of any material whatsoever, including, but not limited to soil, yard waste or other landscape materials,
ashes, garbage, or debris.
·There shall be no planting of any vegetation not native to the protected property or not typical wetland vegetation.
·There shall be no operation of  snowmobiles, dune buggies, motorcycles, all-terrain vehicles or any other types of motorized vehicles with in the
Conservation Easement.

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

0
2

4SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

D
AT

E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    
WISCONSIN OFFICE:

20725 WATERTOWN ROAD SUITE 100
BROOKFIELD, WI 53186

(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

WOODFIELD TRAIL SUBDIVISION
Being all of WOODFIELD TRAIL ADDENDUM NO. 1, a Condominium,
in the Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 30, Township 5
North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin

VICINITY MAP
SCALE 1":1000'

LINE TABLE

LINE NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

BEARING

S42°02'04"E

S20°38'45"W

S00°20'02"W

S09°50'19"W

S11°40'33"E

N09°50'19"E

N00°20'02"E

N20°38'45"E

N30°27'21"E

S89°31'45"E

DISTANCE

17.66'

118.92'

123.44'

240.66'

31.00'

240.66'

123.44'

130.68'

15.00'

193.14'

CURVE TABLE

CURVE NO.

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

LENGTH

880.75'

63.81'

19.91'

105.14'

286.27'

48.69'

10.91'

29.86'

42.54'

36.20'

RADIUS

7877.60'

180.00'

120.00'

280.00'

66.00'

32.00'

220.00'

180.00'

120.00'

180.00'

CHORD BEARING

N42°00'54"E

S10°29'23"W

S05°05'10"W

S00°55'07"E

N44°04'02"E

N36°35'49"W

N08°25'02"E

N05°05'10"E

N10°29'23"E

N14°53'05"E

CHORD LENGTH

880.29'

63.48'

19.88'

104.52'

109.10'

44.13'

10.91'

29.83'

42.32'

36.14'

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Being all of WOODFIELD TRAIL ADDENDUM NO. 1, as recorded in the Register of Deeds office Milwaukee County as Document NO. 11379595 and Dissolved by Document No. _________________, in the Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 30,
Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, described as follows:

Commencing at the northeast corner of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 30; thence North 89°31'45" West along the north line of said Northwest 1/4, 1325.63 feet; thence South 00°34'12" East, 33.00 feet to the northeast corner of Lot 1 of said Certified Survey
Map No. 9338 and the Point of Beginning;

Thence continuing South 00°34'12" East along the east line of said Lot 1, 910.27 feet to the north right of way line of West Loomis Road - State Trunk Highway "45" & "36"; thence South 75°45'51" West along said north right of way line, 897.94 feet to the west line
of said Lot 1; thence North 01°15'54" West along said west line, 454.13 feet to the south line of the Wisconsin Electric Power Company right of way, as recorded in the Register of Deeds office for Milwaukee County in Volume 1395, Page 367, and a point on a
curve; thence northeasterly 880.75 feet along said south line and the arc of said curve to the left, whose radius is 7877.60 feet and whose chord bears North 42°00'54" East, 880.29 feet to the right of way line of Woodfield Court; thence the following courses along
said right of way:

South 42°02'04" East, 17.66 feet; South 20°38'45" West, 118.92 feet to a point of curvature; Southwesterly 63.81 feet along the arc of said curve to the left, whose radius is 180.00 feet and whose chord bears South 10°29'23" West, 63.48 feet; South
00°20'02" West, 123.44 feet to a point of curvature; Southwesterly 19.91 feet along the arc of said curve to the right, whose radius is 120.00 feet and whose chord bears South 05°05'10" West, 19.88 feet; South 09°50'19" West, 240.66 feet to a point of
curvature; Southeasterly 105.14 feet along the arc of said curve to the left, whose radius is 280.00 feet and whose chord bears South 00°55'07" East, 104.52 feet; South 11°40'33" East, 31.00 feet to a point of curvature; Northeasterly 286.27 feet along the arc
of said curve to the left, whose radius is 66.00 feet and whose chord bears North 44°04'02" East, 109.10 feet to a point of reverse curve; Northwesterly 48.69 feet along the arc of said reverse curve, whose radius is 32.00 feet and whose chord bears North
36°35'49" West, 44.13 feet to a point of compound curve; Northeasterly 10.91 feet along the arc of said compound curve to the right, whose radius is 220.00 feet and whose chord bears North 08°25'02" East, 10.91 feet; North 09°50'19" East, 240.66 feet to a
point of curvature; Northeasterly 29.86 feet along the arc of said curve to the left, whose radius is 180.00 feet and whose chord bears North 05°05'10" East, 29.83 feet; North 00°20'02" East, 123.44 feet to a point of curvature; Northeasterly 42.54 feet along
the arc of said curve to the right, whose radius is 120.00 feet and whose chord bears North 10°29'23" East, 42.32 feet; North 20°38'45" East, 130.68 feet to a point of curvature; Northeasterly 36.20 feet along the arc of said curve to the left, whose radius is
180.00 feet and whose chord bears North 14°53'05" East, 36.14 feet; North 30°27'21" East, 15.00 feet to the south right of way line of West Ryan Road; Thence South 89°31'45" East along said south right of way line, 193.14 feet to the Point of Beginning.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION NOTES:
• Setback Note:

There shall be no improvements or structures placed between the highway and the setback line without a
Special Exception from the Department of Transportation. This shall be a restriction for the benefit of the
public under §236.293, Stats., and shall be enforceable by the Department of Transportation.

• Access Note:
§233.05(1) As owner I hereby restrict all lots and blocks, in that no owner, possessor, user, nor licensee, nor
other person shall have any right of direct vehicular ingress or egress with STH 45, as shown on the plat; it
being expressly intended that this restriction shall constitute a restriction for the benefit of the public
according to §236.293, Stats., and shall be enforceable by the Department of Transportation.

• Noise Note:
The lots of this land division may experience noise at the levels exceeding the levels in §Trans 405.04, Table I.
These levels are based on federal standards. The Department of Transportation is not responsible for abating
noise from existing state trunk highways or connecting highways, in the absence of any increase by the
Department to the highway’s through-lane capacity.

SEPTEMBER 24, 2024
REVISED: OCTOBER 8, 2024

REVISED: OCTOBER 28, 2024
REVISED: NOVEMBER 7, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC



  

 1 

 C I T Y  O F  F R A N K L I N   

REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 
Meeting of November 21, 2024 

Site Plan Amendment  
RECOMMENDATION:  City Development Staff recommends approval of the proposed Site Plan 
amendment, subject to the conditions of in the attached draft resolution. 
Project Name: Department of Public Works, Site Plan Amd. 3 
Property Owner: City of Franklin 
Applicant: City of Franklin  
Property Address/Tax Key Number: 7979 W Ryan Rd/ 896 9990 001 
Aldermanic District: District 1 
Agent: Jon Wallenkamp, Kueny Archiects, LLC 
Zoning District:  I-1 Institutional District 
Use of Surrounding Properties: M-1 Limited Industrial (east and west),  
 B-3 Community Business District (north),  
 R-8 Multifamily Residential District (south)  
Application Request: Site Plan Amendment to allow for enlarged building addition. 
Staff Planner: Marion Ecks, AICP 
 
The applicant, the City of Franklin’s Department of Public Works (DPW), proposes to construct a new 
addition to the rear of the existing Public Works building. They received approval for a 12,800 square 
foot addition and a 1,681 square foot “lean to” (PC RES 2024-016).  Building permit plans reflect a 
15,988 square foot structure with changes to exterior design, which is 3,188 Sq. Ft. larger than the 
12,800 Sq. Ft.  addition Plan Commission approved on June 20, 2024.  The expansion requires Plan 
Commission approval.   
 
CHARACTER OF THE SITE AND SURROUNDING AREA 
This location includes existing Public Works facilities: offices, salt and sand storage, and parking. The 
site plan amendment approved in 2023 includes a fenced and landscaped berm along the south 
property line as a buffer between the Public Works facility and the multifamily neighborhood to the 
south.  The properties to the east are zoned M-1 Limited Industrial and contain storage and office 
space, single family homes, and a restaurant; vacant lands to the west are currently zoned M-1 Limited 
Industrial; and to the north is vacant land zoned B-3 Community Business District.   
 
PROJECT ANALYSIS 
The property is zoned I-1 Institutional District. (§15-3.0312). The applicant has previously obtained 
approval of a Site Plan Amendment for a drop off area and a stand-alone storage building, and 
subsequently for a building addition to the existing building with an exterior “lean-to” on the east wall, 
when a standalone building proved too costly.  The structure will be used to park equipment and which 
would include indoor storage for office materials. The only difference between the current proposal 
and the previous is the building size.  The larger structure is still in compliance with the 
requirements of the UDO.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
City Development Staff recommends approval of the proposed Site Plan, subject to the conditions of 
approval in the attached draft resolution. 

Item E.2 



STATE OF WISCONSIN             CITY OF FRANKLIN               MILWAUKEE COUNTY 
PLAN COMMISSION  
(Draft 01-Nov.-2024) 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-____ 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A SITE PLAN AMENDMENT FOR THE  

DEVELOPMENT OF A BUILDING ADDITION TO THE REAR OF THE PRIMARY 
BUILDING OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY, 

UPON PROPERTY LOCATED AT 7979 W RYAN RD 
(CITY OF FRANKLIN, APPLICANT AND PROPERTY OWNER) 

              

WHEREAS, the City of Franklin (John Nelson, Mayor) having petitioned the City of 
Franklin for the approval of a Site Plan Amendment to allow for development of a new 
building addition to the rear of the primary building, such Site Plan having been previously 
approved as part of a Zoning Permit approval for the City of Franklin Department of Public 
Works Facility and Storage Yard, on January 25, 1996; subsequently amended by RES 2017-
005 on June 22, 2017; RES 2019-7468 on February 19, 2019; RES 2023-020 on December 
7, 2023; and RES 2024-016 on June 20, 2024, upon property located at 7979 W Ryan Road, 
zoned I-1 Institutional District.  The property which is the subject of the application bears 
Tax Key No. 896 9990 001; and 

WHEREAS, the new building addition to the rear of the primary building is an 
approximately 15,988 square foot building addition to the south of the existing building, to 
park equipment and which would include indoor storage for office materials; and 

WHEREAS, the development proposes a new storage facility and public drop off area 
and the Plan Commission having reviewed such proposal and having found same to be in 
compliance with the applicable terms and provisions of §15-3.0312: I-1 Institutional District 
of the Unified Development Ordinance and in furtherance of those express standards and 
purposes of a site plan amendment review pursuant to Division 15-7.0100 of the Unified 
Development Ordinance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Plan Commission of the City of 
Franklin, Wisconsin, that the Site Plan Amendment for Department of Public Works, dated 
October 9, 2024 as submitted by the City of Franklin, as described above, is hereby approved 
subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The City of Franklin, successors and assigns and any developer of the Department of 
Public Works project shall pay to the City of Franklin the amount of all development 
compliance, inspection and review fees incurred by the City of Franklin, including 
fees of consults to the City of Franklin, for the Department of Public Works project, 
within 30 days of invoice for same.  Any violation of this provision shall be a 
violation of the Unified Development Ordinance, and subject to §15-9.0502 thereof 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - SITE PLAN AMENDMENT 3 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-_____ 
Page 2 
 

2 
 

and §1-19 of the Municipal Code, the general penalties and remedies provisions, as 
amended from time to time. 

2. The approval granted hereunder is conditional upon the City of Franklin, Department 
of Public Works project for the property located at 7979 W Ryan Road: (i) being in 
compliance with all applicable governmental laws, statutes, rules, codes, orders and 
ordinances; and (ii) obtaining all other governmental approvals, permits, licenses and 
the like, required for and applicable to the project to be developed and as presented 
for this approval. 

3. The Department of Public Works project shall be developed in substantial compliance 
with the plans City file-stamped October 9, 2024. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Plan Commission of the City of Franklin, 
Wisconsin, that the Department of Public Works development as depicted upon the plans 
City file-stamped October 9, 2024, attached hereto and incorporated herein, shall be 
developed and constructed within one year from the date of adoption of this Resolution, or 
this Resolution and all rights and approvals granted hereunder shall be null and void, without 
any further action by the City of Franklin; and the Site Plan Amendment for the property 
located at 7979 W Ryan Road, as previously approved, is amended accordingly. 
 
  Introduced at a regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of 
Franklin this _______ day of ____________________, 2024. 
 

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of 
Franklin this _______ day of ____________________, 2024. 

 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
ATTEST:      _________________________________  
        John R. Nelson, Mayor 
___________________________________      
Shirley J. Roberts, City Clerk 
 
AYES ______ NOES ______ ABSENT ______ 



Planning Department 
(414) 425-4024

7979 W. Ryan Road
TKN 896 9990 001

This map shows the approximate relative location of property
boundaries but was not prepared by a professional land surveyor.
This map is provided for informational purposes only
and may not be sufficient or appropriate for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.

I-1 

B-3 

M-1 

M-1 

R-8 

R-8 R-8 

R-7 

R-8 

76
TH

    
    

    
    

    
    

   S
T  

RYAN                           RD  

80
TH

    
    

    
    

    
    

   S
T  

 

N
2021 Aerial Photo

0 390 780195 Feet

Property

 



Planning Department 
(414) 425-4024

7979 W. Ryan Road
TKN 896 9990 001

This map shows the approximate relative location of property
boundaries but was not prepared by a professional land surveyor.
This map is provided for informational purposes only
and may not be sufficient or appropriate for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.

76
TH

    
    

    
    

    
    

   S
T  

RYAN                           RD  
PARK CIRCLE WAY

80
TH

    
    

    
    

    
    

   S
T  

 

N
2021 Aerial Photo

0 390 780195 Feet

Property

 



October 7, 2024

RE: City of Franklin

1. Would you please provide me with a project narrative?
The City of Franklin is constructing a new 15,998 square foot storage facility within their existing 
DPW yard. The new facility will be constructed using architectural precast walls with architectural 
metal roof canopies on the north and south sides of the facility. The new facility will house 
existing equipment that currently sits outside. 

Along with the new storage facility a new residential drop-off site will be relocated from north off 
Ryan Road to the west off 80th street. The existing north drives off Ryan Road will also be 
relocated as part of the Ryan Road DOT projects.

The south side of the site will be built up creating a green landscape wall with a top berm 
section. The landscape wall will be an average of eighteen feet high and covered with coniferous 
trees.

2. Current and anticipate future hours of operation
No Change.

3. Activities performed on the site
No Change.

4. Floor Area Ratio
Required 1.5 max. Actual 0.50

FLOOR AREA RATIO

(PA) TOTAL PROPERTY AREA   859,045 SF 
(NPA) NET PROPERTY AREA    765,428 SF 
(BA) EXISTING TOTAL BUILDING AREA 38,981 SF

PROPOSED STORAGE FACILITY 15,998 SF
TOTAL NEW SITE BUILDING AREA 54,979 SF

  
RATIO (BA / NPA)      0.072 - Max Allowable .63 (Net) .38 ( Gross)
LANDSCAPE SURFACE RATIO (LSR) 0.94 - Min. Required 0.3

Sincerely

Kueny Architects, LLC
Jon P. Wallenkamp, AIA, ALA
Principal

LANDSCAPE SU

erelyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy

ny ArArArArArArArArAArAArArArAArAAArArchchchchchhchchchchchchchchchchchitititititttttititittitttttecececececececececececececececeececectststststststststsstststststssssss,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL C
P. Walalalalalalallalalalalalalalalalleleleleleleleleleleleelelelelelelelenknknknknknkkamamaamamamamamamamamamamamaaaa p, AIA, ALA
cipapapapaapapapapapapapapapaapaaallllllllllllll



SECTION REMARKS

311.3 OCCUPANCY CLASS = S-2 - LOW HAZARD STORAGE

506.2 TABULAR ALLOWABLE AREA = 104,000 SF

506.2 MODIFIED ALLOWABLE AREA = 104,000 SF + 21,320 SF = 125,320 SF

506.3 FRONTAGE AREA INCREASE = 75%

ACTUAL AREA = 15,980 S.F. < 125,320 SF

602.1 CONSTRUCTION CLASS = TYPE IIB

903.2.9.1 GROUP S FIRE AREA EXCEEDS 12,000 S.F. - FIRE PROTECTION IS 

BEING INSTALLED.

1004.1 OCCUPANT LOAD = 15,988 SF / 500 = 31 OCCUPANTS.

1005.3.2 REQUIRED EGRESS WIDTH = 31 x 0.2 = 6.2 ".  

PROVIDED EGRESS WIDTH = 108".

1007.1 TWO EXITS ARE PROVIDED AS REQUIRED.

1007.1.1 EXITS ARE SEPARATED BY A DISTANCE > 1/3 DIAGONAL DIMENSION.

1017.2 EXIT TRAVEL DISTANCE LIMIT = 250'.  MAX. ACTUAL DISTANCE = 135'.

1017.2 AISLE WIDTHS NOT LESS THAN 44".

2902.1 PLUMBING FIXTURE COUNTS : (EXISTING TO REMAIN)

WATER CLOSETS -  REQUIRED = 1 PROVIDED = 6

LAVATORIES - REQUIRED = 1 PROVIDED = 4

REFERENCED CODES

2015 IBC -  INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE

2015 IEEC - INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE

2015 IMC - INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE

2015 IFC - INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE

2018 WUPC - WISCONSIN UNIFORM PLUMBING CODE

NFPA 13 - FIRE PROTECTION - SPRINKLER

NFPA 54 (2015) - NATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE

1.0KUENY ARCHITECTS, LLC
10505 CORPORATE DRIVE - SUITE 100  PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI 53158 PHONE (262) 857-8101     FAX (262) 857 8103

GENERAL NOTES

1� A�� c��crete t� test 4000 psi i� 28 days�
2� Verify a�� di�e�si��s� access� uti�ities a�d w�r�i�g c��diti��s i� the fie�d�
3� C��f�r� t� a�� app�icab�e c�des� �rdi�a�ces a�d safety sta�dards�
4� "btai� a�d pay f�r a�� required per�its a�d fees�
5� %�tify Architect i��ediate�y if w�r� ca���t pr�ceed as sh�w� �� Drawi�gs �r as described i� the 

Specificati��s�
6� %� c��crete t� be p�ured with�ut Architect's pri�r review�
7� A�� C��tract�r's t� c�,�perate with a�� trades� "w�er's a�d Architect's represe�tatives�
8� -eave site c�ea�� �eat a�d free �f debris at a�� ti�es�
9� Each Pri�e a�d Sub,c��tract�r is resp��sib�e f�r havi�g read each page �f the Specificati��s� Drawi�gs� 

Adde�da a�d Cha�ge "rders�
10�  Guard agai�st i�terferi�g with "w�er's �perati��s�
11�  These Drawi�gs c��tai� �� pr�visi��s �r pr�cedures f�r ��,site safety�  Each C��tract�r a�d their 

e�p��yees are resp��sib�e t� f����w a�� �aws a�d �rdi�a�ces a�d pr�vide their �w� e�gi�eeri�g t� pr�vide a 
safe w�r� p�ace�

12�  The ��cati��s �f existi�g u�dergr�u�d uti�ities� sh�w� �� these Drawi�gs� are sh�w� i� a� appr�xi�ate way 
���y a�d have ��t bee� i�depe�de�t�y verified by the "w�er �r its represe�tatives�  The C��tract�r sha�� 
deter�i�e the exact ��cati�� �f a�� existi�g uti�ities bef�re c���e�ci�g w�r�� a�d agrees t� be fu��y resp��sib�e 
f�r a�y a�d a�� da�ages which �ight be �ccassi��ed by the C��tract�r's fai�ure t� exact�y ��cate a�d preserve 
a�y a�d a�� u�dergr�u�d uti�ities�

13�  Services perf�r� f�r this pr�4ect have bee� c��ducted i� a �a��er c��siste�t with the �eve� �f care a�d s�i�� 
�rdi�ari�y exercised by �e�bers �f the pr�fessi�� curre�t�y practici�g i� this area u�der si�i�ar budget a�d 
ti�e c��strai�ts�  %� warra�ty� expressed �r i�p�ied� is �ade�

MATERIAL INDICATIONS

DRAWING LEGEND

�ew �r Required P�it E�evati�

Existig P�it E�evati�

Existig C�t�urs

�ew �r Required C�t�urs

A          Grid �ies

1          

3.1          
Bui�dig Secti�

Wa�� Secti�

R����Space �u�ber

D��r �u�ber

SHEET INDEX

Earth Bac#fi��

Rigid Isu�ati�

C�crete B��c#

A�u�iu�

�u�ber (R�ugh)

Stee�

Sad Fi��

C�crete

Fiished W��d

St�e Fi��

P�yw��d

Batt Isu�ati�

1          

4.1          

Room Name

#          

101A          
Iteri�r E�evati�

Detai� Secti�
1          

5.1          

1          

7.1          

1          

5.1          

Detai� �u�ber

Page �u�ber

Exteri�r E�evati�
1          

2.1          
#          Wa�� Tag

, 100/0

, 100/0

, 100/0

, 100/0

0H D��r �u�ber
"H

101A          

CONSULTANTSSITE PLANCODE SUMMARY

City of Franklin
DPW Building Expansion

7979 W Ryan Road Franklin WI
53132

October 1, 2024

City of Franklin

DPW Building Expansion

ARCHITECTURA-

AD1�0 Tit�e Sheet

CIVI-

C1 Existi�g C��diti��s

C2 Site Prep a�d Er�si�� C��tr�� P�a�

C2A Er�si�� C��tr�� P�a� , Pr�p�sed
C��diti��

C3 Pr�p�sed Phase 1 Gradi�g P�a�

C4 Pr�p�sed Phase 1 Uti�ity P�a�

C5 C��structi�� Detai�s

C6 C��structi�� Detai�s

C7 C��structi�� Detai�s

C8 St�r� P�a� & Pr�fi�e

ARCHITECTURA-

AD101 Site P�a�

AD102 -a�dscape P�a�

AD201 Ge�era� F���r & R��f P�a�s ,
Additi��

AD202 E��arged F���r

AD203 Exteri�r E�evati��s

AD301 Bui�di�g Secti��s

AD302 Bui�di�g Secti��s

AD401 Wa�� Secti��s

AD402 Wa�� Secti��s

AD501 Detai�s

AD502 Bui�di�g Detai�s

STRUCTURA-

ADS1�0 Structura� Detai�s

ADS1�1 F�u�dati�� P�a�

ADS2�1 R��f Fra�i�g P�a� & Detai�s

ARCHITECT 2uey Architects 10505 C�rp�rate Drive� Suite 100
(262) 857,8101 P�easa�t Prairie� Wisc��si� 53158

Architect �f Rec�rd , @�� P� Wa��e��a�p (e�ai�) 4��w@�ue�yarch�c��

CIVI- Terratec Egieerig W67%222 Evergree� B�vd�� Suite 205
(262) 377,9905 Cedarburg� WI 53012

E�gi�eer �f Rec�rd , -i�da @�h�s�� 

FIRE PR"TECTI"%

FA101 Fira A�ar� P�a�� Schedu�es a�d
Detai�s

FP1 Fire Pr�tecti�� P�a�

P-UBBI%G

P101 WaterCGas P�a�s

P201 Waste C Ve�t P�a�s

P301 P�u�bi�g P�a�  , R��f

P410 P�u�bi�g Risers , Water &
C��pressed Air

P420 P�u�bi�g Risers , Waste C Ve�t &
St�r�

P430 P�u�bi�g Risers , %atura� Gas

P500 P�u�bi�g Schedu�es

P600 P�u�bi�g Detai�s

BECHA%ICA-

B101 "vera�� Becha�ica� P�a�

B102 R��f Becha�ica� P�a�

B201 Becha�ica� Schedu�es a�d %�tes

B202 Becha�ica� Schedu�es a�d %�tes

E-ECTRICA-

E101 E�ectrica� Site P�a�

E102 E�ectrica� Site Ph�t��etric

E201 "vera�� -ighti�g

E301 Ge�era� P�wer P�a�

E401 E�ectrica� Riser� Schedu�es a�d
Detai�s

E402 E�ectrica� Riser� Schedu�es a�d
Detai�s

Gra�d t�ta�D 44

P�-UBBI%G� BECHA%ICA- & E-ECTRIC
R��t Egieerig Services P/C/ 10411 C�rp�rate Drive�� Suite 108
(847) 249,8398 P�easa�t Prairie� WI 53158

E�gi�eer �f Rec�rd , Eric Tie�

CONSTRUCTION SET

FRA�2�I� DPW FACI�ITY 

7979 W/ RYA� RD/6 FRA�2�I�6 WI

Rodrigo
Rectangle



GRASS GRASS

GRASS

GRASS

GRASS

GRASS

GRASS

GRASS

GRASS

WOODS

WOODS

5"

8"

7"

7"

8"

1
0
"

1
0
"

6"

6"

6"

1
2
"

1
0
"

1
0
"

1
2
"

1
2
"

7"

8"

7"

7
"

8"

8"

8"

7"

7"

9"

9
"

12"

1
2
"

1
0
"

5
"

5
"

5
"

7
"7

"

8
"

8
"

7
"1
2
"

2
0
"

8
"

8
"

ST
ST

CB

CBST

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB CB

CB
CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

WV WV

W
V

WVW
V

W
V

W
V

WV
W
V

WV

WV

WV

WV

WV

W
V

SA

MH

G
V

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

IP IP

IP

IP

IPIPIP

IP

IP
IP IP
IPIP IP

IP

IP

IP

T

P
O
S
T

FL
A
G

F
L
A
G

?

?

?

?

?

?

??

?

S. 80TH

STREET

POND

SOIL PILE

SOIL PILE

ROCK

PILE

STOCKPILE

STOCK PILE

SAND PILE

SOIL/ROCK

PILE

7
4
5
.6

1

7
3
9
.3

6

7
4
5
.6

7

7
4
5
.6

4

7
4
5
.5

4

7
4
5
.6

7

7
4
5
.6

6

1
4
x
4
0

7
3
1

1
4
x
4
0

7
3
1

1
4
x
4
0

7
3
1

1
4
x
4
0

7
3
1

S
TS
T

S
T

S
T

B
C5

B'
C5

A
C5

A'
C5

CB100

CB101

STMH100

CB102

STMH101

CB103

CB104

CB105

CB106

C
B

C
B

C
B

EMERGENCY SPILLWAY
SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C6

WV

FFE = 743.20

SA

SA

3
.5

%

1.0%

1.5
%

2.0%

1
.5

%

4.0%

1
.5

%

3.5
%

4
.3

%
1
.8

%

7
50

+
744.0 + 745.0 + 746.0 + 747.0 + 748.0

747.2
747.2

746.6

747.2

742.80

745.2 745.2

743.8

742

741

740

738

735

730

726

720

721

716

739

740

743

743

742

747

746 747

746

745

748

744

744

745

74
5

746

7
46

743

716

7
2
1

7
2
6

7
2
1

7
2
6

7
2
67

2
4

725

726

724

721

725

720

722
723

724

726

716

723

722

??

WASTE OIL AREA

GRASS GRASS

WOODS

RETAINING WALL

RETAINING WALL

16∅" SAN STUB
IE = 704.84
(PER AS BUILT
RECORD)

GRASS

WOODS

16"∅ PVC WATER

?

731

731

730

726

730

726

WET POND 1

WET POND 2
740

735

743

742

741

734

734

7
3
17
3
1

7
3
47
3
4

FFE = 744.20

FFE = 743.21

F
F

F
F

F
F

F

F FF F F F

F FF F F F F F F F F

F FF

F
F

F

F FF F F F F

F
F

F FF F F F F F F F F

F

F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F FF F F F F F

F
F

F
F

F

F FF F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F

F
F

F

F FF FF FF F

0 80 120 16040

GRAPHIC SCALE

existing

DPW facility

R
y
a
n
 R

o
a
d

80th Street

existing 
salt 

structure

SITE GRADING BY 

OWNER

E
xi

st
in

g
 H

o
ld

in
g

 T
an

k

S
an

it
ar

y 
E

xt
en

si
o

n
 t

o
 P

ro
p

er
ty

3
4
2
',
2
"

2
3
6
',
0
"

5
7
8
',
2
"

2
9
6
',
8
 3

C4
"

6
',
0
"

3
6
',
0
"

existing 

salt/sand 
structure

30',0"

3
0
' R

E
A

R
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
G

 

2
0
',
0
"

20' SITE YARD SETBACG , C"R%ER -"T

2
0
',
0
"

20' SITE YARD SETBACG , C"R%ER -"T

30',0"

3
0
' F

R
"

%
T

 Y
A

R
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

G
 

F�00R AREA RATI0

(PA)    T0TA� PR0PERTY AREA      8596045 SF

(�PA)  �ET PR0PERTY AREA      7656428 SF

(BA)     EXISTI�G T0TA� BUI�DI�G AREA 386981 SF

PR0P0SED ST0RAGE FACI�ITY 126000 SF

T0TA� �EW SITE BUI�DI�G AREA 506981 SF

RATI0 (BA � �PA) 0/067 ? @ax 

A���wab�e /63(�et) /38(Gr�ss)

BASE BID BP#3-1

NEW PROPOSED STORAGE 

FACILITY 15,988 SQ/FT

BASE BID IS ASPHA-T 
A%D ST"%E

140',0"

%EW DRIVE

%EW DRIVE

447',9 21C32"

4
2
2

',
7

 1
C4

"

FUTURE 
FUE- 

IS-A%D 
-"CATI"% F

U
T

U
R

E

New 36' 
Gate

AD103

2SEE DETAI- 2CAD103 F"R 
BASE BID ACCESS R"AD P-A% 
I% BID PACGAGE #3 , BP# 3,1

%EW ASPHA-T PAVI%G PER CIVI- P-A%S

(03 30 00�04) 8" C"%CRETE S-AB "VER
8" CRUSHED ST"%EH S-AB TYPE "C"

%EW ASPHA-T AREA� 
REFER T" CIVI- P-A%S

BASE BID BP#3-1

%EW FE%CE 
BID PACGAGE 
PACGAGE #1 BP# 1,1

TIE T" EXISTI%G 
CHAI%,-I%G FE%CE� 
FIE-D VERIFY

AD101

2

EXISTI%G T" REBAI%
BID PACGAGE #3 , BASE BID BP#3,1 

BA% 
GATE #3

BA% 
GATE #1

BA% 
GATE #2

BA% GATE #4

BA% 
GATE #5

(06 10 00) -I%SEED "I- TREATED 4 x 8 x 8' ,
REP-ACE -"WER 6',0"

EXISTI%G STRUCTURA- SUPP"RTS 

PLAN NORTH

kuenyarch.com ©2024 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved       

SCALE: As indicated

AD101City of Franklin - DPW Building Expansion

October 1, 2024

Site P�a

7979 W Ryan Road Franklin WI 53132

1" B 40'?0"1 DPW ? �EVE� 1 ? 0vera��  F���r P�a

3�4" B 1'?0"2 Sa�t Structure Repair ?  Bid Pac#age ��/ BP#2?1

[E] Addendum #2 - 04.24.2024 April 24, 2024

[D] Addendum #1 - 04.11.2024 April 11, 2024



5"

8"

7"

7"

8"

1
0
"

1
0
"

6"

6"

6"

1
2
"

1
0
"

1
0
"

1
2
"

1
2
"

7"

8"

7"

7
"

8"

8"

8"

7"

7"

9"

9
"

12"

1
2
"

1
0
"

5
"

5
"

5
"

7
"7

"

8
"

8
"

7
"1
2
"

2
0
"

8
"

8
"

ST
ST

CB

CBST

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB CB

CB
CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

CB

WV WV

W
V

WVW
V

W
V

W
V

WV
W
V

WV

WV

WV

WV

WV

W
V

SA

SA

MH

G
V

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

P
R
O
P

IP IP

IP

IP

IPIPIP

IP

IP
IP IP
IPIP IP

IP

IP

IP

T

P
O
S
T

FL
A
G

F
L
A
G

WV

?

?

?

?

?

??

?

S. 80TH

STREET

W
.  R

Y
A

N
 R

O
A

D

1
4
x
4
0

7
3
1

1
4
x
4
0

7
3
1

1
4
x
4
0

7
3
1

1
4
x
4
0

7
3
1

F FF

S
TS
T

S
T

S
T

B
C5

B'
C5

A
C5

A'
C5

CB100

CB101

STMH100

CB102

STMH101

CB103

CB104

CB105

CB106

C
B

C
B

C
B

EMERGENCY SPILLWAY
SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C6

WV

FFE = 743.20

SA

SA

3
.5

%

1.0%

1.5
%

2.0%

1
.5

%

4.0%

1
.5

%

3.5
%

4
.3

%
1
.8

%

7
50

+
744.0 + 745.0 + 746.0 + 747.0 + 748.0

747.2
747.2

746.6

747.2

742.80

745.2 745.2

743.8

742

741

740

738

735

730

726

720

721

716

739

740

743

743

742

747

746 747

746

745

748

744

744

745

74
5

746

7
46

743

716

7
2
1

7
2
6

7
2
1

7
2
6

7
2
67

2
4

725

726

724

721

725

720

722
723

724

726

716

723

722

??

WASTE OIL AREA

RETAINING WALL

RETAINING WALL

16∅" SAN STUB
IE = 704.84
(PER AS BUILT
RECORD)

GRASS

WOODS

16"∅ PVC WATER

?

731

731

730

726

730

726

WET POND 1

WET POND 2
740

735

743

742

741

734

734

7
3
17
3
1

7
3
47
3
4

FFE = 744.20

FFE = 743.21

F
F

F
F

F
F

F

F

F FF F F F F F F F F

F FF

F
F

F

F FF F F F F

F
F

F FF F F F F F F F F

F

F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F FF F F F F F

F
F

F
F

F

F FF F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F

F
F

F

F FF FF FF F

existing
DPW 

facility

R
y
a
n
 R

o
a
d

80th Street

existing 
salt 

structure

S
IT

E
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 B

Y
 O

W
N

E
R

E
xi

st
in

g
 H

o
ld

in
g

 T
an

k

S
an

it
ar

y 
E

xt
en

si
o

n
 t

o
 P

ro
p

er
ty

3
4
2
',
2
"

2
3
6
',
0
"

5
7
8
',
2
"

2
9
6
',
8
 3

C4
"

6
',
0
"

3
6
',
0
"

existing 
salt/sand 
structure

DISTA%CE T" S"UTH PR"PERTY -I%E 

D
IS

T
A

%
C

E
 T

"
 E

A
S

T
 P

R
"

P
E

R
T

Y
 -

I%
E

 

FUTURE EDGE "F PAVEBE%T

30',0"

3
0
' R

E
A

R
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
G

 

2
0
',
0
"

20' SITE YARD SETBACG , C"R%ER -"T

2
0
',
0
"

3
0
' F

R
"

%
T

 Y
A

R
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

G
 

F�00R AREA RATI0

(PA)    T0TA� PR0PERTY AREA 8596045 SF

(�PA) �ET PR0PERTY AREA 7656428 SF

(BA)     EXISTI�G T0TA� BUI�DI�G AREA   386981 SF

PR0P0SED ST0RAGE FACI�ITY   126000 SF

T0TA� �EW SITE BUI�DI�G AREA   506981 SF

RATI0 (BA � �PA) 0/067 ? @ax A���wab�e /63 (�et) � /38 (Gr�ss)

�A�DSCAPE SURFACE RATI0 0/94 ? @i/ A���wab�e 0/30

CHAI� �I�2 FE�CE

R0 ( 1 )

DF ( 3 )

DF ( 3 )

DF ( 3 )

DF ( 3 )

S@ ( 3 )

RB ( 4 )

BHS ( 4 )

BHS ( 4 )

BHS ( 4 )

AA ( 3 )

AA ( 3 )

AA ( 3 )

PD ( 3 )

AA ( 3 )

A@ ( 4 )

BA% 
GATE #1

BA% 
GATE #2

BA% GATE #3

BA% 
GATE #5

BA% 
GATE #6

0 80 120 16040

GRAPHIC SCALE

T"P HI-- BERB

T"P HI-- BERB

T"P HI-- BERB

T"P HI-- BERB

(32  31 13)  CHAI�?�I�2  

FE�CE w� PRIVACY 

S�ATS ? BID PAC2AGE 

�U@BER BP#1?1

A�� �A�DSCAPE 

W0R2 BY 0W�ER

A�� �A�DSCAPE 

W0R2 BY 0W�ER

%EW CURB A%D GUTTER

BASE BID IS ASPHA-T 
A%D ST"%E

%EW FE%CE -I%E T" BUI-DI%G

%EW GE%ERAT"R

%EW DRIVE

%EW DRIVE

storage facility -

15,988 SF

BASE BID SUBGRADE , GRAVE- BY CITY

BASE BID SUBGRADE , GRAVE- BY CITY

FUTURE BUI-DI%G EXPA%SI"% -AY"UT

FUTURE PARGI%G -"T EDGE -AY"UT

FUTURE FUEL 
ISLAND

F
U

T
U

R
E

AD103

2
Si�

SITE GRADING BY 
OWNER

CUT A�� TREES A�D STU@PS/ 

RESEED C0@P�ETE AREA/ 

61',0"50',0"50',0"

SB ( 1 )

R" ( 1 ) SB ( 1 ) R" ( 1 ) SB ( 1 )

�A�DSCAPED AREA BY 

�A�DSCAPI�G C0�TRACT0R

�A�DSCAPED AREA BY 0W�ER

%EW ASPHA-T DRIVEWAY� 
REFER T" CIVI- P-A%S

New 36' 
Gate

�A�DSCAPE PART 0F 

BASE BID ��/ BP# 3?1

�A�DSCAPE REQUIRE@E�T

T"TA- PARGI%G STA--S 38

BI%� TREES REQUIRED PER TYPE        BI%� REQ       PR"VIDED

CA%"PY C SHADE 10 14
EVERGREE%S 10 43
DEC"RATIVE TREES 10 10
SHRUBS 10 (�r 5 Trees) 3 Decidu�us & 2 Evergree�s

S@ ( 3 )

SB ( 1 )

RB ( 4 )

PD ( 3 )

RB ( 4 )

AA ( 3 )

AA ( 3 )

AA ( 3 )

AA ( 3 )

AA ( 3 )

�A�DSCAPE PART 0F 

BASE BID ��/ BP# 3?1

(R/0/W/ TREES WI�� BE 

P�A�TED BY THE CITY)

SEE SHEET AD100 SH0WI�G A�� 

SC0PE 0F W0R2 BID AREAS/ 

PLAN NORTH

kuenyarch.com ©2024 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved       

SCALE:  1" = 40'-0"

AD102City of Franklin - DPW Building Expansion

October 1, 2024

�adscape P�a

7979 W Ryan Road Franklin WI 53132

[F] State Comments August 28, 2024



1�F

1�F

1�E

1�E

AA�1AA�1

DD�1DD�1

1
AD203

2
AD203

170',0"

9
4
',
0
"

18',6"

25',6"

9
2
',
4
"

4
5
',
1
1
"

9
4
',
0
"

6
0
',
3
"

2
7
',
0
"

2
0
',
0
"

0�A

0�A

15',0" 5',0"

20',0"

2
0
0
',
2
"

1�F

1�F

1�E

1�E

AA�1AA�1

DD�1DD�1

1
AD203

1
" 

C 
1
',
0
"

1
" 

C 
1
',
0
"

1
C4

" 
C 
1
',
0
"

1
C4

" 
C 
1
',
0
"

1C4" C 1',0" 1C4" C 1',0"

(07 21 00�04) TAPERED R""F
I%SU-ATI"%H BI%� 1C4"C12" S-"PEH
SEE R""F P-A% (07 21 00�04) TAPERED R""F

I%SU-ATI"%H BI%� 1C4"C12" S-"PEH
SEE R""F P-A%

(07 21 00�04) TAPERED R""F
I%SU-ATI"%H BI%� 1C4"C12" S-"PEH
SEE R""F P-A%

(07 21 00�07) (2) -AYERS "F 4" RIGID
R""F I%SU-ATI"%H -AYERS
STAGGERED (BI%� R,38)

(01 10 00�02) EXISTI%G R""F T"
REBAI%

(01 10 00�02) EXISTI%G R""F T"
REBAI%

(22 13 16�A4) R""F DRAI% A%D "VER
F-"W R""F DRAI% C"BBI%ATI"%
U%IT� REFER T" BEP P-A%S A%D
SPECS

0�A

0�A

4
7
',
1
0
 7

C8
"

3
',
4
"

2
5
',
0
 1

C8
"

2
5
',
0
"

9
8
',
1
1
"

(02 41 00�02) DEB" WA-- SECTI"%
F"R %EW D""R PER P-A%S

(02 41 00�03) DEB" 25'x16' WA--
SECTI"% F"R %EW "PE%I%G PER
P-A%S

PLAN NORTH

kuenyarch.com ©2024 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved       

SCALE: As indicated

AD201City of Franklin - DPW Building Expansion

October 1, 2024

Geera� F���r & R��f P�as ? Additi�

7979 W Ryan Road Franklin WI 53132

3�64" B 1'?0"2 GE�ERA� F�00R P�A�

3�64" B 1'?0"3 R00F P�A�

1�16" B 1'?0"1 EXISTI�G & DE@0 F�00R P�A�



1
4
x
4
0

7
2
8

1
4
x
4
0

7
3
4

1
4
x
4
0

7
6
0

1
4
x
4
0

7
6
1

1
4
x
4
0

7
6
2

1
4
x
4
0

7
3
1

1
4
x
4
0

7
2
8

1
4
x
4
0

7
3
4

1
4
x
4
0

7
6
0

1
4
x
4
0

7
6
1

1
4
x
4
0

7
6
2

1
4
x
4
0

7
3
1

1
4
x
4
0

7
3
1

1
4
x
4
0

7
3
1

1
4
x
4
0

7
3
1

1
4
x
4
0

7
3
1

1�F

1�F

1�E

1�E

AA�1AA�1

DD�1DD�1

2
AD203

1

AD301

1

AD301

2

AD301

2

AD301

1

AD302

1

AD302

2

AD302

2

AD302

1

AD402

170',0"

9
4
',
0
"

18',6"

1
AD203

Si�

1

AD4012

AD401

3

AD401

4

AD401

2

AD402

25',6" 16',9"

9
2
',
4
"

2
7
',
0
"

2
',
7
"5
',
0
"

15',0" 5',0"

W
T

R

A
IR

W
T

R

A
IR

W
T

R

A
IR

W
T

R

A
IR

W
T

R

A
IR

W
T

R

A
IR

3',3" 1',9"

5',0"

5
',
0
"

1
0
',
0
"

3
AD203

Si�

FUTURE "H D""R

20',0" 7',6" 20',0" 4',0"

2

ADS1�1

2

ADS1�1

2

ADS1�1

2

ADS1�1

2

ADS1�1

AD501

1

AD501

1

AD501

1

AD501

1

AD501

1

AD501

1

"H
AD101B

AD101b

"H
AD101C

AD101a

AD101d

AD101c

"H
AD101A

vehicle

storage
AD101

exteri�r 3

AD402

C"BPACTED CRUSHED ST"%E

128',0"

03 30 00�2203 30 00�22

22 13 16�A5

16

AD501

16

AD501

22 13 16�A7 22 13 16�A7

22 44 00�A14

22 44 00�A6

22 44 00�A6

22 44 00�A1422 44 00�A14

22 44 00�A6

03 30 00�04

03 30 00�04

08 30 00�A1

-""P

-""P

08 30 00�A5

08 30 00�A1

08 11 00�A2

22 44 00�A14

22 44 00�A6

08 11 00�A2

03 30 00�04

08 30 00�A1

05 12 00�06

05 12 00�06

22 44 00�A14

22 44 00�A6

08 11 00�A2

existig

22 44 00�A14

22 44 00�A6

03 41 00�13 05 12 00�06

01 00 00�A4

E
L
E

C

26 05 00�01

E
L
E

C

26 05 00�01

E
L
E

C

26 05 00�01

E
L
E

C

E
L
E

C

E
L
E

C

26 05 00�01

26 05 00�01

26 05 00�01

03 41 00�01

4

AD402

05 12 00�18

05 12 00�18

09 91 00�03

09 91 00�03

23 07 00�A2

23 07 00�A2

03 30 00�04

-
"

"
P

0�A

0�A

1
0
',
0
"

1
0
',
0
"

60',7" 22',0" 4',0" 22',0"

S-"PE K 1C8"C1',0"

60',7"

E- K (, 0',7 9C16")E- K (, 0',7 9C16")

20',0"

03 30 00�27

03 30 00�27

03 30 00�27

0"

0"

0"

0"

4
6
',
2
"

5
C3

2
" 

C 
1
',
0
"

1C8" C 1',0"

1C8" C 1',0"

5
C3

2
" 

C 
1
',
0
"

A�� F�00R S�0PES H 1�20 
(19�32" � 1'?0")

PLAN NORTH

KEYNOTE LEGEND

kuenyarch.com ©2024 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved       

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AD202City of Franklin - DPW Building Expansion

October 1, 2024

E�arged F���r

7979 W Ryan Road Franklin WI 53132

ADDITION DOOR SCHEDULE

@AR2

FR0@ R00@ T0 R00@ D00R FRA@E

RE@AR2S�U@ �A@E �U@ �A@E TYPE @ATERIA� SWI�G WIDTH HEIGHT THIC2�ESS G�ASS TYPE @ATERIA� G�ASS

AD101a AD101 vehic�e st�rage HG HB -H 3' , 0" 7' , 0" 1 3C4" 1" I%SU-ATED A HB , D""R PREPPED F"R FUTURE E-EC� STRIGE

AD101b AD101 vehic�e st�rage HG HB -H 3' , 0" 7' , 0" 1 3C4" 1" I%SU-ATED A HB , D""R PREPPED F"R FUTURE E-EC� STRIGE

AD101c AD101 vehic�e st�rage HG HB RH 3' , 0" 7' , 0" 1 3C4" 1" I%SU-ATED A HB , D""R PREPPED F"R FUTURE E-EC� STRIGE

AD101d AD101 vehic�e st�rage ex existi�g HG HB -H 3' , 0" 7' , 0" 1 3C4" X A HB , D""R PREPPED F"R FUTURE E-EC� STRIGE

ADDITION ROOM SCHEDULE

�U@BER �A@E F�00R TYPE BASE

WA�� FI�ISH CEI�I�G

RE@AR2S�0RTH S0UTH EAST WEST TYPE HEIGHT

AD101 vehic�e st�rage C��crete , EXIST PC,1 C G-,2 PC,1 C G-,2 PC,1 C G-,2 STEE- DECG VARIES ,

ADDITION PAINT SCHEDULE

R00@

F�00R

WA��S

CEI�I�G @ETA� W00D RE@AR2S�U@ �A@E �0RTH S0UTH EAST WEST

AD101 vehic�e st�rage DE%SIFIER EP"XY EP"XY EP"XY EP"XY DRYFA-- E%ABE- VAR%ISH ,

ADDITION HARDWARE SCHEDULE

@AR2 �0C2SET PUSH?PU�� H0�D 0PE� C�0SER HI�GE D00R ST0P THRESH0�D WEATHERSTRIP 2IC2P�ATE S0U�DST0P �A@EP�ATE �0TES

AD101a BEDEC" (SEE SPEC) , , X B�B� , X X X X , GICGP-ATE "% PATH "F DIRECTI"% SIDE  CD""R PREP� F"R FUTURE E-EC� STRIGE

AD101b BEDEC" (SEE SPEC) , , X B�B� , X X X X , GICGP-ATE "% PATH "F DIRECTI"% SIDE  CD""R PREP� F"R FUTURE E-EC� STRIGE

AD101c BEDEC" (SEE SPEC) , , X B�B� , X X X X , GICGP-ATE "% PATH "F DIRECTI"% SIDE  CD""R PREP� F"R FUTURE E-EC� STRIGE

AD101d BEDEC" (SEE SPEC) , , X B�B� , , , X X , GICGP-ATE "% PATH "F DIRECTI"% SIDE  CD""R PREP� F"R FUTURE E-EC� STRIGE

KEYNOTE LEGEND

Spec.
# Description

01 00 00�A4 FUTURE B"--ARD -"CATI"%S

03 30 00�04 8" C"%CRETE S-AB "VER 8" CRUSHED ST"%EH S-AB TYPE "C"

03 30 00�22 C"%CRETE F-""R WARP -I%E , PITCH T" DRAI% 1C8" PER F""T BI%�

03 30 00�27 C"%CRETE FR"ST ST""P� TYP @ A-- EXTERI"R D""RS

03 41 00�01 I%SU-ATED PRECAST C"%CRETE WA-- PA%E-H THICG%ESS PER DETAI-S (BI%� R,22)

03 41 00�13 PRE,CAST WA-- T" BE DESIG%ED F"R A FUTURE 20'x16' "H D""R AT THIS -"CATI"%

05 12 00�06 STEE- B"-ARD wCP-ASTIC YE--"W C"VER PER DETAI-S

05 12 00�18 6"x12"x1C4" HSS TUBE C"-UB%

08 11 00�A2 H"--"W BETA- D""R A%D FRABEH SEE SCHEDU-ES

08 30 00�A1 "VERHEAD SECTI"%A- D""RH SEE SPECIFICATI"%S

08 30 00�A5 "H D""R -""P

09 91 00�03 PAI%T A-- EXP"SED BETA-

22 13 16�A5 CATCH BASI%� REFER T" P-UBBI%G P-A%S A%D SPECS

22 13 16�A7 TRE%CH DRAI% BY P-UBBI%G C"%TRACT"R� REFER T" BEP P-A%S A%D SPECS

22 44 00�A6 WATER REE- BY P-UBBI%G C"%TRACT"RH REFER T" BEP

22 44 00�A14 AIR REE- P-UBBI%G C"%TRACT"RH REFER T" BEP

23 07 00�A2 EXHAUST VE%T DUCT� REFER T" BECHA%ICA- P-A%S A%D SPECS

26 05 00�01 50 FT C"RD E-ECTRIC REE- BY E-ECTRICA- C"%TRACT"R� REFER T" E-EC� P-A%S

[F] State Comments August 28, 2024

[E] Addendum #2 - 04.24.2024 April 24, 2024

ADDITION OH DOOR SCHEDULE

@AR2

FR0@ R00@ T0 R00@ D00R FRA@E

RE@AR2S�U@ �A@E �U@ �A@E TYPE @ATERIA� SWI�G WIDTH HEIGHT THIC2�ESS G�ASS TYPE @ATERIA� G�ASS

"H AD101A AD101 vehic�e st�rage "H 18' , 0" 16' , 0" 1 3C4" I%SU-ATED

"H AD101B AD101 vehic�e st�rage "H 18' , 0" 16' , 0" 1 3C4" I%SU-ATED

"H AD101C AD101 vehic�e st�rage "H 20' , 0" 16' , 0" 1 3C4" I%SU-ATED



�EVE� 1

0'?0"

DPW ? �EVE� 0

?4'?0"

1�F1�E

ADD ? T/0/ Precast (High)

34'?0"

ADDITI"%

170',0" EXISTI%G FACI-ITY

ADD ? T/0/ Precast

30'?0"

3
4
',
0
"

1

AD301

2

AD301

1

AD402

ADDITI0� EXISTI�G(09 91 00) PAI%TED B-UE AREA� C"-"R T"
BATCH EXISTI%G BETA- B-UE PA%E-S

(07 60 00) SHEET BETA- WA-- CAP
(03 41 00) I%SU-ATED ARCHITECTURA-
PRECAST WA-- PA%E-  (BI% R,22)

(08 11 00) I%SU-ATED HB D""R & D""R
FRABE�

(08 30 00) I%SU-ATED "VER HEAD D""RS

2

AD402

8
"

8
',
0
"

8
"

7
',
4
"

0�A

1
6
',
0
"

20',0"

AD501

1
AD501

1

fi
e
�d

 v
e
ri
fy

 ,
 �

a
tc

h
 e

x
is

ti
�
g

2
2
',
1
0
"

1
1
',
2
"

�EVE� 1

0'?0"

AA�1 DD�1

ADD ? T/0/ Precast (High)

34'?0"

ADD ? T/0/ Precast

30'?0"

45',10 27C32" ADDITI"%

1

AD302

2

AD302

EXISTI%G BUI-DI%G

(03 41 00) I%SU-ATED ARCHITECTURA-
PRECAST WA-- PA%E-  (BI% R,22) (08 41 13) (08 80 00) A-UBI%UB FRABE

WC 1" -"W,E I%SU-ATED G-ALI%G

(09 91 00) PAI%TED B-UE AREA� C"-"R T"
BATCH EXISTI%G BETA- B-UE PA%E-S

(08 30 00) I%SU-ATED "H SECTI"%A- D""R

(08 11 00) I%SU-ATED HB D""R & D""R
FRABE�

3

AD401

4

AD401

8
"

7
',
4
"

T
Y

P
�

4
',
0
"

1
8
',
0
"

TYP�

4',0" 16',0" 4',0"

1
6
',
0
"

18',0"

AD501

1

�EVE� 1

0'?0"

DPW ? �EVE� 0

?4'?0"

1�F 1�E

ADD ? T/0/ Precast (High)

34'?0"

10',0"

ADD ? T/0/ Precast

30'?0"

1

AD301

2

AD301

1

AD402

ADDITI0�EXISTI�G

EXISTI%G

ADDITI"%

171',0"

6
',
1

0
"

fie
�d

 v
e

ri
fy

 ,
 �

a
tc

h
 e

xi
st

�

2
3
',
2

 1
C2

"

4
',
0
"

1
8
',
0
"

(03 41 00) I%SU-ATED ARCHITECTURA-
PRECAST WA-- PA%E-  (BI% R,22)

(09 91 00) PAI%TED B-UE AREA� C"-"R T"
BATCH EXISTI%G BETA- B-UE PA%E-S (08 41 13) (08 80 00) A-UBI%UB FRABE

WC 1" -"W,E I%SU-ATED G-ALI%G

(08 11 00) I%SU-ATED HB
D""R & D""R FRABE�

1

AD401 2

AD401

2

AD402

8
',
0
"

8
"

7
',
4
"

AD501

1

1
8
',
0
"

T
Y

P
�

4
',
0
"

0�A

3
0
',
0
"

AD501

1

KEYNOTE LEGEND

kuenyarch.com ©2024 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved       

SCALE:  3/32" = 1'-0"

AD203City of Franklin - DPW Building Expansion

October 1, 2024

Exteri�r E�evati�s

7979 W Ryan Road Franklin WI 53132

3�32" B 1'?0"1 Exteri�r E�evati� ? East

3�32" B 1'?0"2 Exteri�r E�evati� ? S�uth

3�32" B 1'?0"3 Exteri�r E�evati� ? West



�EVE� 1

0'?0"

DPW ? �EVE� 0

?4'?0"

AA�1 DD�1

ADD ? T/0/ Precast (High)

34'?0"

ADD ? T/0/ Precast

30'?0"

1

AD302

2

AD302

1C4" C 1',0"
1" C 1',0"

3

AD402

4

AD402

05 12 00�17

05 12 00�18

�EVE� 1

0'?0"

DPW ? �EVE� 0

?4'?0"

AA�1DD�1

ADD ? T/0/ Precast (High)

34'?0"

ADD ? T/0/ Precast

30'?0"

1

AD302

2

AD302

3

AD401

4

AD401

27' , 3 5C32"

KEYNOTE LEGEND

kuenyarch.com ©2024 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved       

SCALE:  3/16" = 1'-0"

AD301City of Franklin - DPW Building Expansion

October 1, 2024

Bui�dig Secti�s

7979 W Ryan Road Franklin WI 53132

3�16" B 1'?0"1 SECTI0� E�W?S0UTH

3�16" B 1'?0"2 BUI�DI�G SECTI0� E�W ? �0RTH

KEYNOTE LEGEND

Spec. # Description
05 12 00�17 16"x12"x1C2" HSS TUBE BEAB� REFER T" STRUCTURA- P-A%S

05 12 00�18 6"x12"x1C4" HSS TUBE C"-UB%



�EVE� 1

0'?0"

DPW ? �EVE� 0

?4'?0"

1�F1�E

ADD ? T/0/ Precast (High)

34'?0"

ADD ? T/0/ Precast

30'?0"

1

AD301
2

AD301

1

AD401

2

AD401

"H
AD101A AD101a

4
',
0
"

1
8
',
0
"

4',0"

AD402

3
Si�

1
6
',
0
"

0�A

�EVE� 1

0'?0"

DPW ? �EVE� 0

?4'?0"

1�F 1�E

ADD ? T/0/ Precast (High)

34'?0"

ADD ? T/0/ Precast

30'?0"

1

AD301

2

AD301

1

AD402

2

AD402

20',0" 7',6"

FUTURE "H D""R

20',0"

F
U

T
U

R
E

 "
H

 D
"

"
R

1
6
',
0
"

0�A

kuenyarch.com ©2024 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved       

SCALE:  3/16" = 1'-0"

AD302City of Franklin - DPW Building Expansion

October 1, 2024

Bui�dig Secti�s

7979 W Ryan Road Franklin WI 531323�16" B 1'?0"1 SECTI0� ��S ? WEST

3�16" B 1'?0"2 SECTI0� ��S ? EAST

[F] State Comments August 28, 2024


	01 2024-1121 Plan Commission Agenda
	02 2024-1107 PC Minutes - Draft
	03 Item E.1._Woodfield Trail_Preliminary Plat
	1 PC Report - Woodfield Trail Prelim Plat
	2 RES Woodfield Trail Subdiv. Prelim. Plat DRAFT
	3 Planning Map 24_Combined
	Planning Map 24_Aerial
	Planning Map 24_Locator

	4a Woodfield Trail Prelim Plat Comments Package
	Department of City Development comments
	Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) Table 15-3.0209A, R-8 Multiple- Family Residence District Development Standards.
	UDO Division 15-7.0500 Preliminary Plat
	UDO Division 15-7.0500 Design Standards for Land Divisions
	Miscellaneous
	14. Review time frame. In order to meet the 90-day review time frame, this preliminary plat is tentatively scheduled for the November 21, Plan Commission meeting and December 3 Common Council. It is suggested that you extend the review time frame in w...

	Engineering Department comments
	Inspection Services Department comments
	Police Department comments

	4b 809.60B PREPLAT 20241107
	Sheets and Views
	809.60B PREPLAT-PREPLAT
	809.60B PREPLAT-PREPLAT (2)



	04 Item E.2._City of Franklin_Site Plan Amend
	01 2024-11-21 PC Report - 7979 W Ryan DPW SPa 3
	CITY OF FRANKLIN

	02 DRAFT RES - 7979 W Ryan DPW SPa 3
	03 Planning Map_Combined
	Planning Map_Aerial
	Planning Map_Locator

	04 PC-01 - City of Franklin narrative 10.07.24
	05 PC-03 - Franklin DPW_Plan Comm_10.07.24
	Sheets
	AD1.0 - Title Sheet
	AD101 - Site Plan
	AD102 - Landscape Plan
	AD201 - General Floor & Roof Plans - Addition
	AD202 - Enlarged Floor
	AD203 - Exterior Elevations
	AD301 - Building Sections
	AD302 - Building Sections




